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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 7:16 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Early mineral update today: New Minerals, plus Last Chance

 

 

 

  

  

Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

New minerals posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.This is the advance 
notification you requested for when new minerals added to my web site. 
 
NEW 
- Gold in Quartz from Minera di Brusson (Chamousira), Val d'Ayas, Italy 
- Rutile in Quartz (floater crystal) from St. Gotthard Massif, Switzerland 
- Andradite Garnet with Clinochlore from Val di Susa, Italy 
- Rutile from Kapudzhukh Mountain, Armenia 
- Rutile from Monte Mucrone, Italy 
- Andradite Garnet with Clinochlore from Val di Susa, Italy 
- Pyrite from Huanzala Mine, Peru 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz (Dauphiné twin) from Galenstock, Switzerland 
- Quartz with Chlorite and Rutile inclusions from Dhading, Ganesh Himal, Nepal 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz (Dauphiné twin) from Galenstock, Switzerland 
- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz (Dauphiné twin) from Galenstock, Switzerland 
- Quartz with Chlorite inclusions from Dhading, Ganesh Himal, Nepal 
- Quartz (Dauphiné twin) from Dhading, Ganesh Himal, Nepal 
  
BACK AGAIN 
- Calcite (internally zoned) from Dalnegorsk, Russia 
- Olmiite on Calcite from N'Chwaning II Mine, South Africa 
- Rutile (twinned crystals) from Graves Mountain (Kyanite Mine), Georgia 
- Cassiterite (twinned crystals) from Horní Slavkov (Schlaggenwald), Czech Republic 
- Elbaite Tourmaline (bi-colored) from Anjanabonoina, Madagascar 
- Corundum var. Ruby from Longido, Tanzania 
- Pyrite on Apophyllite included with Chlorite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamond from Middleville, New York 
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Havey Quarry, Maine 
- Stilbite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Ramsdellite from Mistake Mine, 9 km north of Wickenburg, Arizona 
- Rhodochrosite from Foote Mine, King's Mountain, North Carolina 
- Calcite with Brucite(?) inclusions from Khwaye Mine, Loralai, Pakistan 
- Fluorapatite from Foote Mine, King's Mountain, North Carolina 
- Azurite, Barite, Malachite from Tynagh Mine, Northgate Dumps, Ireland 
- Mottramite from Mina Ojuela, Level 35, Mexico 
  
LAST CHANCE 
- Elbaite Tourmaline (bi-colored) from Himalaya Mine, California 
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- Elbaite var. Watermelon Tourmaline from Cruzeiro Mine, Brazil 
- Wulfenite with Mimetite overgrowth from Mina La Morita, Mexico 
- Pyromorphite from Wheatley Mine, Phoenixville, Pennsylvania 
- Fluorite (Spinel Law twinned) from Erongo Mountains, Namibia 
- Calcite (with internal phantom zone) from Linwood Mine, Iowa 
- Ludlockite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico 
- Mimetite from Mina San Antonio, Santa Eulalia District, Mexico 
- Stilbite, Heulandite, Mordenite from Aurangabad, India 
- Quartz with Chlorite on Calcite from Naica District, Mexico 
- Vanadinite on Mottramite from Touissit Mine, Morocco 
- Azurite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia 
- Pyromorphite from Mine des Farges, France 
- Vanadinite on Fe-Mn-oxides from Taouz, Er Rachidia, Morocco 
- Fluorapatite with Chlorite inclusions from Prang Ghar, Mohmand, Pakistan 
- Acanthite from Mine d'Imider, 6.2 km ESE of Imiter, Morocco 
- Corundum var. Ruby from Longido, Tanzania 
- Corundum var. Ruby from Longido, Tanzania 
- Anatase with Rutile from Cuiabá District, Brazil 
- Brookite on Quartz from Magnet Cove, Arkansas 
- Gold (native gold) from Bald Mountain, Sonora District, California 
- Calcite (twinned crystals) from Empire State Zinc Mine #4 Level, New York 
- Malachite pseudomorphs after Azurite from 1st Oxide Zone, Tsumeb Mine, Namibia 
- Azurite partially altered to Malachite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Calcite (twinned crystals) from Empire State Zinc Mine #4, New York 
- Dioptase and Chrysocolla with Quartz from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Bournonite (twinned crystals) with Boulangerite micros from Yaogangxian Mine, China 
- Wulfenite on Calcite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia 
- Hematite var. Turgite from Malaysia 
- Epidote (Epidote-Clinozoisite series) from Tormiq area, northwest of Skardu, Pakistan 
- Hematite from Isola d'Elba, Italy 
- Epidote from Lower Workings, Green Monster Mountain, Alaska 
- Epidote from Calumet Mine, Colorado 
  
  
 

  See the new mineral post online at: 
Weekly New Mineral Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 
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See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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